
VILLAGE OF FRANKLIN 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MONDAY, September 12, 2022, 7:00 P.M. 

Franklin Village Hall, Broughton House 
32325 Franklin Road, Franklin, Michigan 48025 

A G E N D A 

I. CALL TO ORDER
II. ROLL CALL
III. ADOPTION OF AGENDA
IV. MINUTES:

A. Regular Meeting of August 8, 2022
V. PUBLIC REQUESTS AND COMMENTS
VI. REPORTS OF VILLAGE OFFICERS AND AGENTS

A. Police Report
B. Fire Report
C. Treasurer Report

VII. SUBMISSION OF CURRENT BILLS
VIII. SPECIAL REPORTS

A. President’s Report
B. Council Report
C. Administrator Report
D. Planning Commission Report
E. Main Franklin Street Report

IX. NEW BUSINESS
A. Consider Michigan Municipal League Annual Meeting Notice.
B. Consider Civic Event Permit Application for the Franklin Public Library for the “Community 

Shredding Day” on October 15, 2022.
C. Resolution for Proclamation Supporting September as National Recovery Month.
D. Resolution for Proclamation Supporting September as National Suicide Prevention Month.
E. Resolution for Proclamation Supporting September 17th through the 23rd as

Constitution Week.
F. DTE Storm & Outage Update from August 29th through September 2nd.- REQUESTED

X. ADJOURNMENT

Posted: September 9, 2022 Dana Hughes | Village Clerk 

POSTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PUBLIC ACT 267 (OPEN MEETINGS ACT) 
The Village of Franklin will provide necessary, reasonable auxiliary aids and services to individuals with disabilities requiring such services. All requests must be made 
to the Village Clerk at least five (5) business days before a meeting. Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the Village in writing 
at 32325 Franklin Road, Franklin, MI 48025 or by calling the Clerk’s Office, at 248-626-9666. 

32325 Franklin Road, Franklin, Michigan 48025 

F: (248) 626-0538 (248) 626-9666
www.franklin.mi.us 

http://www.franklin.mi.us/


 

VILLAGE OF FRANKLIN 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 

MONDAY, August 8, 2022, at 7:00 PM 

Franklin Village Hall, Broughton House 

32325 Franklin Road, Franklin, Michigan 48025 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

The meeting was called to order by President Bill Lamott, at 7:00 P.M.  

 

II. ROLL CALL 
 

Present:  Kathy Erlich, David Goldberg, Mark Hanke, Pam Hansen, Ed Saenz, Mike Seltzer and 

Bill Lamott 

 

Absent:  None 

 

Present:  Dan Roberts, Police Chief; Tony Averbuch, Fire Chief; Roger Fraser, Village 

Administrator, Susan Goldstrom, Assistant Administrator; Peter Gojcaj, Village Attorney; and 

Lance Vainik, Village Treasurer 

 

III. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 
 

Hansen proposed a change of order to the agenda due to guests from Oakland County and 
anticipating discussion under Old Business. Also, would like to move the Main Street 
Accreditation Report and combine it with the update. Then move it under Special Reports as 
Item #5. Lamott that it should go Special Reports as Item #5 Main Street Report. 
 
Goldberg stated that an agenda regarding charter amendment issue needed to be added. 
Lamott agreed that it should be considered under Old Business as item b Consideration of 
Millage Levy. 
 

Motion by Hanke, seconded by Seltzer to adopt the Agenda, as amended.  

 

AYES:        Erlich, Goldberg, Hanke, Hansen, Saenz, Seltzer and Lamott 

NAYS:        None 

ABSENT:   None 

Motion carried 

 

IV. MINUTES 
 

A. Regular Meeting of August 8, 2022 

 

Goldberg stated for the record on page (9) under Adjournment, it shows him present, but he 
was absent. 
 



Proceedings, Village of Franklin, Village Council  Page 2 

Regular Meeting, Monday, September 12th, 7:00 PM 

Erlich stated there were a few typos. Also, on the bottom Page (1) her statement should be 
changed to read “the lack consistency of the minutes. We want to have it be consistent in the 
future”. On Page (2) change “chucking hen” to “clucking hen”. On Page (3), it needs what to 
state what the resident was requesting, a drinking with a dog bowl. The next resident 
statement should read that “He would like the Village to set a time”. Finally on Page (4), the 
second bullet point should be change from “apply for grant money” to “applied for grant 
money”. 
 

Motion by Hanke, seconded by Saenz to adopt the for the Regular Meeting of August 8, 2022, 

as amended.  

 

AYES:          Erlich, Hanke, Hansen, Saenz, Seltzer and Lamott 

NAYS:          None 

ABSENT:    None 

ABSTAIN:  Goldberg 

Motion carried. 

 

 

V. PUBLIC REQUESTS AND COMMENTS 
 

Public Comments were opened by President Bill Lamott at 7:04 PM. 
 

Nena Downing, 30645 Bruce Lane 

• She stated she has two public announcements. 

1. The first was she received a call from a representative from Bingham Farms, extending a 

warm welcome to all Franklin’s residents and an invitation to attend Bingham Farms’ 

Family Fest on Saturday. It would be from11 a.m. to 4 p.m. They were going to have a 

petting farm, a climbing wall, and all sort of fun activities. 

2. Secondly, if you're pre planning in September, they are going to have a special 

presentation from the police department called humorous tales of crime and punishment. 

The library will be hosting it for the September meeting, and it is at seven o'clock, 

September 29th. 

 
Michelle Saulson, 26410 Irving Road 

• She wanted some consideration to be made for the people that live on Drummond Court, Scenic 

Lane, and Irving Road. They are very concerned that this proposed dog park will greatly decrease 

the property value of all their homes. She really loves her house and she have been here for 22 

years. In a quick examination of the few dog parks that are in existence in Oakland County, not 

one of them is in a neighborhood they are all located on parklands. When she moved in when the 



Proceedings, Village of Franklin, Village Council  Page 3 

Regular Meeting, Monday, September 12th, 7:00 PM 

park was used as a dog park unofficially. And is aware that there was an incident with someone 

that wasn't a resident of Franklin bringing their dog to the park that injured a woman. 

• She hopes that during this process, the Village can take some serious examination of other 

possibilities that might enhance that because there's parking issues, obviously all the issues that 

you could potentially see. 

 
Adam Scheinfield, 26480 Irving Road 

• Just heard about the proposed dog park as well. Not only is it proposed, but it's the fact that the 

neighbors on the street weren't notified. And the neighbors were the park with about two on the 

top of the street were notified either not only from a safety standpoint, for the cars coming up and 

down the street during baseball season, which they do speed park into the street, which would 

cause issues with a fire truck or other emergency vehicles getting through. That was one of the 

issues with a fire truck being able to go around the circle, but the amount of traffic that we already 

have due to baseball, due to other events that are in the park. And to add a dog park to that would 

not only take away his safety net with his young children, because he does have a seven-year-old 

and a 11-year-old, they are always playing not only the driveway but up and down the street. But 

the proposed dog park would have a huge impact on the house values. 

• His concern isn't just much the dog park and the house value, but the safety of his children with 

more cars and more foot traffic, especially with strangers. He doesn't think there's one person on 

this panel that had young children that would allow a public park to be set right across from their 

house that wasn't there initially. And suddenly have all these people that are not normally around, 

their personal safety would feel threatened. He would do is sell his house. 

• Also, he commented about the baseball fields. He states it could be an amazing draw. It could be 

used to draw new people to the Village. The problem is the state of the fields. He is wondering if 

the Village would do some improvements to the park and the baseball fields. 

 
Richard Herman, Drummond Court 

• He doesn’t know a lot about this proposed new dog park. This is the first he has heard about it. 
 

Council Comments: 

 

Seltzer stated that don’t jump the gun, this item was just a discussion last month. The Village has 

not made any commitments. The Village is nowhere near kind of plan or decision. 

 

Hansen stated it was a public comment. Maybe a better option is to allow a couple hours on a 

weekend where they could let their dogs run loose. 

 

Hanke recommended that Mr. Sheinfield work with the Franklin baseball league. 

 

Public Comments were closed by President Bill Lamott at 7:18 PM. 

 

VI. REPORTS OF VILLAGE OFFICERS AND AGENT 
 

REPORTS OF VILLAGE OFFICERS AND AGENT 

 

A. Police Report 



Proceedings, Village of Franklin, Village Council  Page 4 

Regular Meeting, Monday, September 12th, 7:00 PM 

 

Dan Roberts, Police Chief 

• Dan Roberts, Police Chief reviewed with Village Council the submitted report. 

o I have two quick personal items are personnel items. Today we started a brand new part 

time officer that we've been talking about for a while and he finally came on today and 

we swore him in and being in firearms and hope to swear him in and Franklin real soon 

he started working as name is Greg Hughes and he comes to us after almost 25 years of 

service at Farmington Hills police department where he retired just recently as a sergeant 

over there so a lot of great experience and we're thrilled to have him here part time to help 

fill the gaps that we've for quite a while. When his shift lineup with a Council meeting, I 

will bring him in so you can meet him. 

o Second personnel item is we are losing one of our reserve officers. reserve officer by the 

name of Al Neiman we just call them big owl. He is a retiring from the Reserve Program. 

He has been with that about 10,11 or 12 years, volunteering his time, to our department 

on mostly on special events and things. But because of health concerns and family 

concerns, it's time for him to retire. So, he just let us know that last week, so we're going 

to have a little coffee in the office for him one day coming up in the next week or so when 

that happens. 

Discussion: 

❖ Mark Hanke questioned Chief Roberts about the fleet going electric. Because of the amount 

spent on gasoline. Have you ever thought about your next generation of vehicles being electric? 

➢ Dan Roberts replied, he has, there isn’t a lot of widespread support in the police community. 

 

B. Fire Report 

 

Tony Averbuch, Fire Chief 

• Tony Averbuch, Fire Chief reviewed with Village Council the submitted report. The department 

had a structure fire on Saturday about 12:30. Thanks to cooperation with the police department 

and surrounding communities. They were able to get the homeowner out. Farmington Hills and 

Beverly Hills sent personnel and apparatus that is part of our box alarm system. It is a mutual 

component. He asked the residents, if you live in the Village have an alarm system; one that 

covers the occupied and unoccupied areas of your house like attics or your garages. 

Discussion: 

❖ Michael Seltzer questioned if the fire got into house and if it had working smoke detectors. 

➢ Tony Averbuch stated that there were no heat detectors in the garage, but the house had 

smoke detectors. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

Jeff Kopelman, 30895 Oakleaf 

• Stated his home is right behind the house tat caught in fire. He wanted to say they did a fabulous 

job 

 

C. Treasurer Report 

 

Lance Vainik, Village Treasurer 

• Lance Vainik, Village Treasurer reviewed with the Village Council the treasurer’s report. 



Proceedings, Village of Franklin, Village Council  Page 5 

Regular Meeting, Monday, September 12th, 7:00 PM 

There was a large entry of $20,382.50 for landscaping services paid to Jerry Johnson. 

 

VIII. SUBMISSION OF CURRENT BILLS 
 

Totals:  -2022  
CATEGORY  SUB TOTALS  

General  $            41,506.73 

Major Streets  $            10,168.60 

Local Streets  $            12,618.97 

Police  $            68,511.52 

Garbage and Rubbish  $            14,951.75 

Building Dept.  $              8,189.12 

Library  $                        - 

Street Project  $                196.25 

Road Millage  $                        - 

Pressure Sewer  $                        - 

Tax Collection  $                        - 

Wastewater  $            1,118.18 

TOTALS  $         157,270.12 

 

❖ How much time left before the project is completed? 

➢ About two weeks with some final landscaping work needed to be done. 

 

It was moved by Hanke, seconded by Goldberg to approve the submitted bills. 

 

AYES:        Erlich, Goldberg, Hanke, Hansen, Saenz, Seltzer and Lamott 

NAYS:        None 

ABSENT:   None 

Motion carried. 

 

IX. SPECIAL REPORTS 
 

A. President’s Report 

 

1. Franklin is part of a group of surrounding cities, looking at the deer population. We spent 

the last year or so working with the DNR and other communities and in September, 

October timeframe, we will have a questionnaire that will be to send out the people in 

town asking what's is there an issue if there's not an issue? Just trying to figure out exactly 

what's going on? It's a common question air for a lot of communities around us so. And 

based on what we get the feedback we get from that questionnaire; we'll figure is there 

something else to do or not? 

2.  Secondly, about a week ago, the consultant looking at wireless phone service in Franklin 

did a drive thru survey and they've concluded analysis, they haven't given us a formal 

report yet. But again, we will have something quickly here to discuss in terms of analysis 



Proceedings, Village of Franklin, Village Council  Page 6 

Regular Meeting, Monday, September 12th, 7:00 PM 

of the current service in recommendations for improving it. So just wanted to let you 

know that that's moving on. So that's all I have any council members have any comments?  

 

B. Council Report 

 

No report. 

 

C. Administrator Report 

 

Roger Fraser wanted to mention those last week working on analysis of the effects of the two millage 

proposals that we considered several weeks ago. Peter Gojcaj, Village Attorney, and I talked about 

the fact that the adjustment to our charter millage, which is three and a half mils was supposed to 

take that up to five years as a second part of the two-piece proposal, the first of which was to override 

Headley and bring our actual annual millage rate back up to three and a half minutes. It's currently 

just over two and a half minutes. What you have in the packet and the material, is a revised resolution 

and a revised ballot question that deals only with the Headlee override the movement to increase the 

charter language from three and a half to five Mills needs to go through the elaborate process of a 

charter amendment. 

 

D. Planning Commission Report 

 

Chairman Peter Halick 

 

We continue to work on our light ordinance at our last Planning Commission meeting. We're finding 

that hopefully we'll have something soon because it is a straightforward ordinance. But it will be 

more up to date. We have also had discussions on the pathways behind the Derwich property the 

museum and we should have something for you soon, I think a recommendation to put some walking 

pathways in there, we must consider. We must consider ADEA related issues. We are going to look 

at that make sure that we don't have to include any special provisions for that. Then we are 

continuing our review of the master plan. 

 

Discussion: 

❖ Hansen asked when does Chairman Halick think the master plan will be completed? 

➢ Halick stated hopefully by the end year. 

 

E. Main Street Accreditation Report 

 

John Bri, Program Coordinator for Main Street 

 

1. I do have a couple of resources; I want to throw out to you that can be available through Main 

Street to assist one on the pathway connection. If you haven't been in touch with Kristin 

Wilfredo, from our office at the county. She's the trails coordinator for the county. She works 

with communities on all types of issues relate to parks, trails, pathways, she's been doing this 

work at the County for over 20 years. She's a great resource and contact that could help you kind 

of think through the planning process, and even potentially identify some funding resources if it 

gets to that. 



Proceedings, Village of Franklin, Village Council  Page 7 

Regular Meeting, Monday, September 12th, 7:00 PM 

2. About the baseball diamonds, Main Street is having a conversation with DTE and the DTE 

Foundation, about doing a sustainable main effort. That would include all the main street 

communities around the county. And what we're focusing on is doing some type of program 

around enhancing public spaces. So, in the downtowns, that could be the ball fields, as well as 

the village green, which to me, this is all the municipal complex for Franklin for everything from 

here to the ball diamonds to the village green all the municipal center. That's something that I'll 

keep you guys apprised on those conversations just started here in the last month. And I'm also 

talking to our new sustainability coordinator at the county about that as well. 

3. And we're having some initial conversations with the county leadership of how this could maybe 

be an ARPA related funding piece to support public spaces. We're doing that through Main 

Street, and that would trickle to all the main street community. So that was the second thing and 

relate to the baseball diamonds as well. Or the public green or anything else. 

4. We have a relationship with Patronus city, which is a crowdfunding platform that some of the 

other main street communities around the county have utilized. In fact, we helped Holly launch 

a crowdfunding campaign in the wake of their downtown fire that happened at the end of June. 

They set a goal of 25,000 to help rebuild battle alley, which is their sort of iconic public space 

and their downtown that was affected by the fire. 

5. The real reason I'm here tonight is to present something we haven't done a while in Franklin. 

And that's your national mainstream accreditation. We took a pause from that for a couple years 

as everything was transitioning and kind of getting settled. And then of course, COVID on top 

of that, but a lot of progress had been made in the last year, with makes assistance that there 

hadn't really been a work plan in a long time and Main Street and everything was kind of fell 

into place. No Main Street Community in Oakland County is perfect, let me tell you that. But 

there had been marked improvement and along the 10 point criteria that we evaluate 

accreditation standards on provided by the National mainstream center, you guys hit on, you hit 

him up at the base levels, and you achieve that. So, you joined 12 Other Main Street communities 

around the county that also achieved that. 

 

F. Main Street Update 

 

Pam Hansen, Trustee 

 

Mike Seltzer and I are the two Council liaisons to the Main Street board. There's a couple of things 

that Lisa Dunn asked us to comment on. A facade grant is a pile of money and it's in their account. 

Physical plants and businesses in the downtown area apply, because they want to check for some of 

these funds because they want to make some improvements in their building. Five businesses 

received grants from Main Street, Franklin, the gas station, the village Plaza, she's going to replace 

some facia, with a call that would the trim on top of her building. Dam Costello's building, he's 

going to do some repair and some parking event bliss, I think they're going to do a stereo or some 

other improvements on the entrance to the building. And Deja vu got a grant to put a new front door 

in because it's breezy. There. So those are all good news. 

 

The coffee shop barn behind the Village Dental, they're waiting on a drainage plan and an approval 

from the health department. So, we should see something there, hopefully this season. And the other 

thing we wanted to make sure that to mention to the community particularly is on August 24th. The 

block party is going to happen from 530 to nine. This is the second block party, the street will be 

closed. They're waiting on a drainage plan and an approval from the health department. So, we 



Proceedings, Village of Franklin, Village Council  Page 8 

Regular Meeting, Monday, September 12th, 7:00 PM 

should see something there, hopefully this season. And the other thing we wanted to make sure that 

to mention to the community particularly is on August 24. The block party is going to happen from 

5:30 to nine. 

 

IX. OLD BUSINESS 
 

A. Consider Appointment to the Planning Commission. 

 

Natalya Shub 

She lives at 32334 Franklin Road. She was born in Kyiv, Ukraine which at the time, was part of 

USSR and she immigrated to the United States in 1994. Her husband and their two sons purchased 

the historic house in the historic district in January of 2019. What sets her apart from other 

candidates is that she lives in the historic district. Life here and needs are different from other parts 

in the village. She believes with her experience in real estate, and being member of National Historic 

Preservation, and Michigan Historic Preservation can be an asset. She stated that regardless of who 

is appointed tonight, she believes that the President Lamott and all the trustees have three great 

candidates tonight, who are passionate and care very much about our village. 

 

Anna Cangialosi 

She lives at 25075 Devon Lane. In addition to what she said in her credential package, she has 

enjoyed being part of the FCA for the past two and a half years, it's been great networking meeting 

new neighbors being able to provide and maintain a green space and Franklin community park be a 

part of bringing the food trucks to the community and other events like music on the green in the 

round up. Her interest in applying to the planning commission is to further expand her network and 

to meet new people and have more exposure to just a larger network and planning in the future of 

Franklin to you know to ensure that it remains vibrant and unique, which is what draw which is what 

drew her and her husband to Franklin in the first place. So, they are hoping to stay here and enjoy a 

vibrant community.  

 

Discussion 

• Lamott stated that he is planning on nominating Anna Cangialosi. 

 

Motion by Lamott, seconded by Seltzer to approve the appointment of Anna Cangialosi to the 

Planning Commission. 

 

AYES:        Erlich, Goldberg, Hanke, Hansen, Saenz, Seltzer and Lamott 

NAYS:        None 

ABSENT:   None 

Motion carried. 

 
B. Consider the Change the Headlee Rollback Millage Question. 

 

VILLAGE OF FRANKLIN, OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

RESOLUTION TO PLACE ON THE NOVEMBER 8, 2022 

BALLOT FOR THE VILLAGE OF FRANKLIN 

 



Proceedings, Village of Franklin, Village Council  Page 9 

Regular Meeting, Monday, September 12th, 7:00 PM 

WHEREAS, the Village of Franklin (“Village”) Charter established 3.5 mills ($3.50 per $1,000 of 

taxable value), which has been reduced to 2.5639 mills ($2.5639 per $1,000 of taxable value) by the 

“Headlee rollback.”   

 

WHEREAS, the Village of Franklin desires to restore the original Charter authorized millage rate 

of 3.5 mills. 

 

WHEREAS, the Village Council believes the millage should be raised for operating purposes 

consisting of police, maintenance and repair of public grounds and facilities, daily operations and 

maintaining services to the community. 

 

WHEREAS, a ballot question shall be placed on the November 8, 2022, ballot for the Village of 

Franklin consistent with the aforementioned. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the question to be placed on the November 8, 2022, 

ballot for the Village of Franklin millage shall state: 

 

Shall the authorized charter millage of the Village of Franklin,  established at 3.5 mills ($3.50 per 

$1,000 of taxable value) and reduced to 2.5639 mills ($2.5639 per $1,000 of taxable value) by the 

“Headlee” required millage rollbacks, be increased in an amount not to exceed .9361 mills ($.9361 

per $1,000 of taxable value) to restore the original charter authorized millage rate of 3.5 mills, 2023 

to 2032, inclusive; and shall the Village levy such new additional millage?  The estimate of the 

increased revenue the Village will collect in the 2023 calendar year is approximately $346,637 to 

be used for general operating purposes consisting of police, maintenance and repair of public 

grounds and facilities, daily operations and maintaining services to the community.     

 

Motion by Saenz, seconded by Erlich to the approve the resolution to Rollback Headlee 

Millage rate. 

 

Roll Call Vote: 

AYES:        Erlich 

AYES:        Goldberg 

AYES:        Hanke 

AYES:         Hansen 

AYES:         Saenz 

AYES:        Seltzer 

AYES:        Lamott 

 

NAYS:        None 

ABSENT:   None 

Motion carried. 

 

 

X. NEW BUSINESS 
 

A. Consent Agenda. 

 



Proceedings, Village of Franklin, Village Council  Page 10 

Regular Meeting, Monday, September 12th, 7:00 PM 

 

Motion by Saenz, seconded by Hansen to approve the Consent Agenda. 

 

AYES:        Erlich, Goldberg, Hanke, Hansen, Saenz, Seltzer and Lamott 

NAYS:        None 

ABSENT:   Seltzer 

Motion carried. 

 

B. Consider Civic Event Permit Application for the FCA “Music on the Green”, 

July 20, 2022 

 

It was moved by Hanke, seconded by Erlich to approve the Civic Event Permit Application 

for the FCA “Music on the Green”, July 20, 2022. 

 

AYES:        Erlich, Goldberg, Hanke, Hansen, Saenz and Lamott 

NAYS:        None 

ABSENT:   Seltzer 

Motion carried. 

 

C. Consider 2nd Reading of Proposed Amendment to Section 1042.13 of Chapter 

1042, Titled “Sewer Use and User Charges”. 

 

It was moved by Seltzer, seconded by Hanke to approve the second reading of proposed 

amendment to Section 1042.13 of Chapter 1042, titled “Sewer Use and User Charges”. 

 

AYES:        Erlich, Goldberg, Hanke, Hansen, Saenz, Seltzer and Lamott 

NAYS:        None 

ABSENT:   Seltzer 

Motion carried. 

 

XII. ADJOURNMENT 
 

Motion by Lamott, seconded by all to adjourn the meeting. 

 

AYES:        Erlich, Goldberg, Hanke, Hansen, Saenz, Seltzer and Lamott 

NAYS:        None 

ABSENT:   Seltzer 

Motion carried. 

 

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 8:54 PM. 

 

 

_________________________________ 

William Lamott, President  

 

 



Proceedings, Village of Franklin, Village Council  Page 11 

Regular Meeting, Monday, September 12th, 7:00 PM 

_________________________________ 

Dana Hughes, Village Clerk  

 







To: The Board of Fire Commissioners 

From: Chief of Department Tony Averbuch 

Subject: Report for the 19 September 2022 Meeting 

 

Past 18 Months Response Trends:  

0
3
6
9

12
15
18
21
24
27
30
33
36
39
42

Ja
n

Feb M
ar

A
pr

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
ly

A
ug

S
ep

t
O
ct

N
ov

D
ec Ja

n
Feb M

ar
A
pr

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

A
ug

EMS

Fire/Other

False Alarm

CO Alarm

Power Line Down

Gas Leak

Invalid Assist

Misc. Request

Mutual Aid

HazMat

 
August Response Information (857)  

INCIDENT TYPE  # INCIDENTS 

131 - Passenger vehicle fire 1 

321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury 23 

322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries 2 

324 - Motor vehicle accident with no injuries. 1 

353 - Removal of victim(s) from stalled elevator 1 

412 - Gas leak (natural gas or LPG) 1 

420 - Toxic condition, other 1 

424 - Carbon monoxide incident 2 

440 - Electrical  wiring/equipment problem, other 1 

444 - Power line down 12 

554 - Assist invalid 5 

600 - Good intent call, other 3 

611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route 4 

733 - Smoke detector activation due to malfunction 4 

735 - Alarm system sounded due to malfunction 7 

746 - Carbon monoxide detector activation, no CO 1 

800 - Severe weather or natural disaster, other 2 
 

71 

 

Average Response Time for the Month (72) 

Initial No Lights or Sirens, Upgraded to Lights and Sirens 1 5:39 

Lights and Sirens 92 6:58 

No Lights or Sirens 58 7:02 

Total: 151 6:59 

 

Incidents Calls by Hour for the Month (1010) 



 
Top Ten Responders (YTD)(1512): 

1. FF Stefancin  6. LT Buck 

2. LT Johnson  7. FF Longworth 

3. LT Croyle  8. FF Rubin 

4. FF Kelly  9. FF Johnson 

5. CAPT Kelly  10. LT Adams 

 

Village Zone Responses for the Previous Month (1285) 

 
False Alarms That Have Occurred During the Month (1692): 

Incident 
Date 

Incident # Address Zone Custom Questions 

600 - Good intent call, other (Not Billable) 

08/06/2022 2022-
22352 

26656    Carol  AVE       
Franklin,  MI 48025 

Franklin 
Village - 

Residential 

Was this alarm caused 

by contractors?: N/A 

08/29/2022 2022-
22393 

27065    Wellington  RD   Franklin,  MI 48025 Franklin 
Village - 

Residential 

Was this alarm caused 

by contractors?: N/A 

08/30/2022 2022-
22406 

26000    Hawthorne  DR       
Franklin,  MI 48025 

Franklin 
Village - 

Residential 

Was this alarm caused 

by contractors?: N/A 

611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route (Not Billable) 

08/07/2022 2022-
22356 

25225    Franklin Park  DR       
Franklin,  MI 48025 

Franklin 
Village - 

Residential 

Was this alarm caused 

by contractors?: 
Unknown 

08/07/2022 2022-
22357 

   Fourteen Mile  RD       
Bingham Farms,  MI 480254802 

Bingham 
Farms - 

Commercial 

Was this alarm caused 

by contractors?: N/A 

08/13/2022 2022-
22365 

32877    Romsey  RD       
Franklin,  MI 48025 

Franklin 
Village - 

Residential 

Was this alarm caused 

by contractors?: No 



08/29/2022 2022-
22392 

27135    Crestwood  DR       
Franklin,  MI 48025 

Franklin 
Village - 

Residential 

Was this alarm caused 

by contractors?: N/A 

733 - Smoke detector activation due to malfunction (Billable) 

08/04/2022 2022-
22347 

32270    Telegraph         
Franklin,  MI 480254802 

Bingham 
Farms - 

Commercial 

Was this alarm caused 

by contractors?: Yes 

08/15/2022 2022-
22367 

30700    Telegraph         
Bingham Farms,  MI 48025 

Bingham 
Farms - 

Commercial 

Was this alarm caused 

by contractors?: Yes 

08/19/2022 2022-
22374 

31500    Bingham  RD       
Bingham Farms,  MI 48025 

Bingham 
Farms - 

Residential 

Was this alarm caused 

by contractors?: Yes 

08/30/2022 2022-
22409 

30955    Timberbrook         
Bingham Farms,  MI 480254802 

Bingham 
Farms - 

Residential 

Was this alarm caused 

by contractors?: Yes 

735 - Alarm system sounded due to malfunction (Billable) 

08/03/2022 2022-
22346 

   Wellington  RD       
Franklin,  MI 48025 

Franklin 
Village - 

Residential 

Was this alarm caused 

by contractors?: N/A 

08/07/2022 2022-
22353 

30665    Helmandale         
Franklin,  MI 480254802 

Franklin 
Village - 

Residential 

Was this alarm caused 

by contractors?: No 

08/07/2022 2022-
22354 

30400    Telegraph         
Bingham Farms,  MI 480254802 

Bingham 
Farms - 

Commercial 

Was this alarm caused 

by contractors?: 
Unknown 

08/11/2022 2022-
22364 

31300    Bingham  RD       
Bingham Farms,  MI 48025 

Bingham 
Farms - 

Residential 

Was this alarm caused 

by contractors?: 
Unknown 

08/19/2022 2022-
22375 

31333    Coachlight  LN       
Bingham Farms,  MI 48025 

Bingham 
Farms - 

Residential 

Was this alarm caused 

by contractors?: 
Unknown 

08/20/2022 2022-
22376 

31393    Cardinal  LN       
Bingham Farms,  MI 48025 

Bingham 
Farms - 

Residential 

Was this alarm caused 

by contractors?: 
Unknown 

08/30/2022 2022-
22405 

24005  W  Thirteen Mile         
Bingham Farms,  MI 480254802 

Bingham 
Farms - 

Commercial 

Was this alarm caused 

by contractors?: N/A 

746 - Carbon monoxide detector activation, no CO (Not Billable) 

08/30/2022 2022-
22402 

31625    Nottingham  DR       
Franklin,  MI 48025 

Franklin 
Village - 

Residential 

Was this alarm caused 

by contractors?: N/A 

  

Was this alarm caused by contractors? 

N/A 8 

No 2 

Unknown 5 

Yes 4 

 



Village of Franklin
Regular Council Meeting

September 12, 2022
Report of the Village Treasurer

1. Good evening Trustees and President.  Please accept my written report in my

capacity as the Village Treasurer.

2. The Bills List Report for this month totals $227,715.55.

3. The amounts on the Bills List are consistent with normal monthly spending.

The expenditures are generally consistent with the new 2022-23 budget.

4. The Bills List for this month includes a large entry of $18,787.35 for

landscaping services paid to Johnson Lanscaping, Inc.

5. The Village has sufficient funds to meet its current and anticipated

obligations.

6. The list of account balances in your package is as of September 1, 2022 held

at Level One Bank.

7. The balances held in interest bearing insured CD’s held at Multi Bank

Securities, Inc., is included in the consolidated report.

8. Any Questions?



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF FRANKLIN 1/1Page09/10/2022 02:28 PM
User: SUSAN
DB: Franklin Villag

CHECK DATE FROM 08/09/2022 - 09/08/2022

40,198.83 Total for fund 101 GENERAL
5,395.17 Total for fund 202 MAJOR STREETS
7,074.16 Total for fund 203 LOCAL STREETS

91,539.24 Total for fund 207 POLICE
35,658.59 Total for fund 211 WASTE WATER
15,301.75 Total for fund 226 GARBAGE & RUBBISH
27,090.32 Total for fund 249 BUILDING DEPARTMENT
1,081.00 Total for fund 402 STREET PROJECT
4,376.49 Total for fund 703 TAX COLLECTION

227,715.55 TOTAL - ALL FUNDS



Check Date Bank Check Vendor Vendor Name Description Amount

Bank GEN GEN FUND CHECKING

08/11/2022 GEN 33761 00019 AT & T COMMUNICATIONS JULY 2022 - VILLAGE HALL 431.85
COMMUNICATIONS JULY 2022 - POLICE 61.19

493.04

08/11/2022 GEN 33762 00449 CCAP AUTO LEASE LTD AUGUST 22 LEASE  - PD VEHICLE 349.00

08/11/2022 GEN 33763 00421 CHARTER TWP OF BLOOMFIELD DISPATCH & LOCK UP CONTRACT AUGUST 2022 4,208.33
PRISONER LODGING 150.00

4,358.33

08/11/2022 GEN 33764 00062 DTE ENERGY JULY 2022 VILLAGE HALL 215.80
ENERGY JULY 22 KREGER 59.57
ENERGY JULY 22 - STREET LIGHT 37.82
ENERGY JULY 22 POLICE 607.69

920.88

08/11/2022 GEN 33765 00354 FORD MOTOR CREDIT CO LLC QTRLY LEASE PAYMENT - 2020 FORD INTERCEPTOR 11,641.09
08/11/2022 GEN 33766 00073 FRANKLIN AUTO SERVICE LLC LOF - UNIT 9-4 65.85
08/11/2022 GEN 33767 00079 GALLS, LLC BP CHAIN CUFF CASE/5.11 PANTS 156.99
08/11/2022 GEN 33768 00087 GREAT LAKES INTERNET AND CONSULTING DOMAIN HOSTING/EMAIL/DNS 50.00
08/11/2022 GEN 33769 00095 HEATHER MYDLOSKI LLC MONITORING & CONTENT RESEARCH 500.00
08/11/2022 GEN 33770 00351 HURON VALLEY GUNS HANDCUFF KEY - BERRY 11.99
08/11/2022 GEN 33771 00106 JERRY L HOBSON MECHANICAL & PLUMBING INSPECTIONS JULY 22 1,748.95

08/11/2022 GEN 33772 00110 K & M LEASING COPY MACHINE LEASE - AUGUST 2022 171.00
COPIER LEASE W/COPIES AUGUST 2022 - POLICE 79.00

250.00

08/11/2022 GEN 33773 00118 M. J. NOBLE CO. PLAQUE FOR A NIEMAN (RES OFFICER) 130.00
08/11/2022 GEN 33774 00398 NOWAK & FRAUS ENGINEERS FRANKLIN RD & 14 MILE STREETSCAPE PROJ JULY 22 1,081.00
08/11/2022 GEN 33775 00464 PLANTE & MORAN, PLLC ACCOUNTING SERVICES (AUDIT PREP) JULY 20 2,422.70
08/11/2022 GEN 33776 00173 REYNOLDS WATER CONDITIONING CO SALT - KREGER HOUSE 21.20
08/11/2022 GEN 33777 00177 RON SHELTON ELECTRICAL INSPECTIONS JULY 2022 1,109.78

08/11/2022 GEN 33778 00357 SAVATREE, LLC 30300 WOODSIDE - TREE CONSULTING JULY 2022 525.00

                                 CHECK REGISTER FOR VILLAGE OF FRANKLIN                                               
                                  CHECK DATE FROM 08/09/2022 - 09/08/2022                                              



30300 WOODSIDE DR - ARBORIST SERVICES JULY 22 1,050.00

1,575.00

08/11/2022 GEN 33779 00297 SOCRRA HHW DISPOSAL - JULY 2022 210.00

08/11/2022 GEN 33780 00486 STAR EMS BLOOD ALCOHOL DRAW (7/4/2022) 100.00
BLOOD ALCOHOL DRAW (06/16/2022) 100.00

200.00

08/11/2022 GEN 33781 00197 WILLIAM CASTRO INSURANCE STIPEND 2ND QTR 2022 875.00

08/11/2022 GEN 398(E) 00004 ADP PAYROLL PROCESSING PPE 7/29/2022 - POLICE 75.59
PAYROLL PROCESSING FEE PPE 07/29/2022 - VH 62.80

138.39

08/11/2022 GEN 399(E) 00414 WEX BANK FUEL - JULY 2022 POLICE/CODE ENFORCEMENT 914.36
08/25/2022 GEN 33782 00018 ARTISTIC PRINTING, INC. APPROVED STICKERS 2 X 4 218.00
08/25/2022 GEN 33783 00442 BEIER HOWLETT PC LEGAL SERVICES - VILLAGE JULY 2022 2,384.25

08/25/2022 GEN 33784 00028 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN HEALTH INSURANCE - RETIREES SEPT 2022 7,644.36
HEALTH INSURANCE SEPT 2022 10,098.76

17,743.12

08/25/2022 GEN 33785 00039 CENTURYLINK LONG DISTANCE (JULY 2022) 1.85
08/25/2022 GEN 33786 MISC BLDG CLEARWATER POOL AND SPA, INC BD Payment Refund 850.00
08/25/2022 GEN 33787 00046 COMCAST XFINITY SERVICE 8/16/22-9/15/22 140.55
08/25/2022 GEN 33788 00049 COMMAND OFFICERS ASSN OF MICHIGAN UNION DUES - COMMAND OFFICERS AUG 2022 202.80
08/25/2022 GEN 33789 00316 DETROIT REGIONAL CHAMBER ASSOCIATE MEMBERSHIP 199.00
08/25/2022 GEN 33790 00009 GLASS LAW GROUP PA LEGAL SERVICES - POLICE JULY 2022 446.25
08/25/2022 GEN 33791 00365 ICMA MEMBERSHIP PAYMENTS ICMA MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL NOTICE MEMBER #1 890.55
08/25/2022 GEN 33792 00422 KAREN COUF COHEN PUBLIC RELATIONS PR REGARDING MILLAGE/HEADLEE 3,000.00

08/25/2022 GEN 33793 00122 MAJIK GRAPHICS, INC REMOVE AND REPLACE GRAPHICS ON POLICE VEHICLE 225.00
APPLY GRAPHICS TO NEW PD UNIT 620.00

845.00

08/25/2022 GEN 33794 00467 NEXOGY PHONE RENTAL AUGUST 2022 283.55
08/25/2022 GEN 33795 00161 OAKLAND SCHOOLS 2022 TAXES - DESIGN AND PRINT BILLS 1,373.92
08/25/2022 GEN 33796 00169 POLICE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION UNION DUES - OFFICERS AUGUST 2022 468.20
08/25/2022 GEN 33797 00490 VC3 QTRLY EXCHANGE ONLINE SUBSCRIPTION - POLICE 300.00
08/25/2022 GEN 33798 00195 VERIZON WIRELESS CELL SERVICE - AUGUST 2022 POLICE 131.05
08/25/2022 GEN 400(E) 00029 BP PRODUCTS NORTH AMERICA FUEL (BP) JULY 2022 - POLICE 1,866.26



08/25/2022 GEN 401(E) 00030 BP PRODUCTS NORTH AMERICA FUEL 6/14/22-7/14/22 (FIRE DEPT) 966.63
08/25/2022 GEN 402(E) 00047 COMCAST INTERNET - KREGER AUGUST 2022 190.17
08/25/2022 GEN 403(E) 00048 COMCAST CABLE INTERNET SERVICE - VILLAGE AUG 2022 285.96
08/25/2022 GEN 404(E) 00234 MERS EMPLOYEE/EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS JULY 2022 39,904.70

09/01/2022 GEN 33799 00258 CANFIELD EQUIPMENT SERVICE, INC UNIT 9-1 REMOVE PRINTER & INSTALL NEW PR 115.00
REMOVE PRINTER & INSTALL NEW PRINTER 115.00

230.00

09/01/2022 GEN 33800 00368 CDW GOVERNMENT BROTHER RUGGED PRINTERS VEHICLES 9-1 & 9-2 1,177.14
09/01/2022 GEN 33801 MISC BLDG CLEARWATER POOL AND SPA, INC BD Bond Refund 200.00
09/01/2022 GEN 33802 00214 CMP DISTRIBUTORS INC. OC/CS SPRAY 354.00

09/01/2022 GEN 33803 00051 CONSUMERS ENERGY NATURAL GAS - KREGER HOUSE 7/21/22-8/18/22 20.91
NATURAL GAS 7/21/22-8/18/22 POLICE 25.84
NATURAL GAS VILLAGE HALL 7/21/22-8/18/22 18.94

65.69

09/01/2022 GEN 33804 00059 DELL FINANCIAL SERVICES EPSON WIRELESS PRINTER/SCANNER FOR BLUEPRINTS 4,345.65
09/01/2022 GEN 33805 00491 ELIZABETH MORRIS KREGER HOUSE REFUND LESS $50 CANCELLATION 300.00

09/01/2022 GEN 33806 00489 EXPERT TECHNOLOGY SERVICES UPGRADES TO CLERK'S LAPTOP 900.00
HARD DRIVE - CLERK; WINDOWS 10 UPGRADE 326.47
MONTHLY IT SUPPORT 140.00

1,366.47

09/01/2022 GEN 33807 00082 GFL RESIDENTIAL HAND PICKUP SEPTEMBER 2022 14,828.90
FRONT LOAD TRASH PICKUP-POLICE SEPTEMBER 22 122.85

14,951.75

09/01/2022 GEN 33808 00096 HUBBELL, ROTH & CLARK, INC STORMWATER & DRAINAGE CONTRACTOR BIDDING 3,817.40
SANITARY PRESSURE SEWER CONN - PLAN & PE 419.28
WALKING TRAILS GRANT PROGRAM ROW INVEST 389.21
PATHWAY APPLE TREE IRVING RD EASEMENT 325.69
APPLE TREE/IRVING EASEMENT PATHWAY TOPO/ 106.63
2021 DRAINAGE STUDIES FLOODING INVESTIGATION 286.50
CAROL ST DRAIN SEWER INVESTIGATION CONTR 2,107.85
MEDC STORMWATER IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM 5,723.17

13,175.73



09/01/2022 GEN 33809 00351 HURON VALLEY GUNS UNIFORM PANTS - BERRY 238.97
BADGE WALLET - DOOLAN 62.98

301.95

09/01/2022 GEN 33810 00221 ICMA EMPLOYEE/EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS 2,819.64
09/01/2022 GEN 33811 00108 JOHNSON LANDSCAPING, INC LAWN CUTTING/ISLAND MOWING/GENERAL MAINT 18,787.35
09/01/2022 GEN 33812 00492 LORD ABBETT FUNDS EMPLOYER/EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTIONS - D ROBERTS 2,315.10
09/01/2022 GEN 33813 00127 MARSHALL & SWIFT/OECKH, LLC RESIDENTIAL COST HANDBOOK - RENEWAL 2022 379.95
09/01/2022 GEN 33814 00129 MCKENNA ASSOCIATES, INC PROFESSIONAL P&Z SERVICES JULY 2022 1,530.00

09/01/2022 GEN 33815 00150 NYE UNIFORM NAME BAR (HUGHES) 30.00
UNDERVEST/SGT STRIPES-MYDLOSKI 96.00
SHIRTS/KNIFE/BOOTS/BALLCAP/FLASHLIGHT-PD 353.50
WOOL SHIRTS-HUGHES 76.50
UNIFORM GEAR - NEW OFFICER HUGHES 574.90
UNIFORM GEAR - NEW OFFICER HUGHES 288.50
MENS CARGO PANTS-HALL 140.00
HAT BAND-WELLS 11.00
SHOE POLISH-HALL 15.50
HI RES CAMERA READY ARTWORK SET UP FEE 30.00

1,615.90

09/01/2022 GEN 33816 00165 OFFICE DEPOT INK CARTRIDGES FOR PRINTER 69.78
6' HDM CABLE 34.29
USB CABLE 13.99
PAPER HOLDER/DRAWER ORGANIZER 5.59
USB DATASTICKS 101.58
CREDIT - USB CABLE RETURNED (INV 2517219 (17.40)

207.83

09/01/2022 GEN 33817 00166 ORKIN PEST CONTROL QTRLY BUG SPRAYING - VILLAGE HALL 180.00
09/01/2022 GEN 33818 00493 PIPETEK INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES CAROL STREET DRAIN SEWER INVESTIGATION 27,121.79
09/01/2022 GEN 33819 00174 ROAD COMMISSION FOR OAKLAND COUNTY SIGNAL MAINTENANCE JULY 2022 13.92

09/01/2022 GEN 33820 00357 SAVATREE, LLC TREE CONDITION ASSESSMENT-30466 S GREENBRIAR 228.71
TREE PROTECTION/PRESERVE 26741 CRESTWOOD 1,601.78
TREE CONDITION ASSESSMENT-26330 NORMANDY 438.00
TREE CONDITION ASSESSMENT-25925 ROMANY W 525.00
TREE INVENTORY-30920 WESTWOOD CT 583.00

3,376.49



09/01/2022 GEN 33821 00297 SOCRRA HHW DROP OFFS - JULY 2022 140.00
09/01/2022 GEN 33822 00457 STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY RC LIFE INSURANCE PREMIUMS - SEPTEMBER 2022 574.35

09/01/2022 GEN 33823 00190 SUNSET MAINTENANCE LLC JANITORIAL SERVICES - JULY 2022 220.00
JANITORIAL SERVICES JULY 2022 KREGER/VH 1,259.00

1,479.00

09/01/2022 GEN 33824 00425 TOWN SQUARE PUBLICATIONS LLC BIRMINGHAM BLOOMFIELD CHAMBER DISPLAY AD 325.00
09/01/2022 GEN 33825 00293 ULINE CROSSWALK PANELS & BASES 673.59
09/01/2022 GEN 33826 00241 WALNUT LAKE ACE HARDWARE 60W LED LIGHTBULBS 19.98
09/01/2022 GEN 33827 00198 WILLIAM DINNAN INSPECTOR CLASSES 2024-27 CYCLE 432.00
09/01/2022 GEN 405(E) 00265 BASIC MONTHLY HRA ADMIN FEE - AUG 2022 61.60
09/01/2022 GEN 406(E) 00047 COMCAST INTERNET SERVICE 8/27/22-9/26/22 - POLICE 200.32
09/01/2022 GEN 407(E) 00065 WEX BANK FUEL - (EXXON) POLICE 7/16/22-8/15/22 449.42

09/08/2022 GEN 33828 00019 AT & T COMMUNICATIONS - SEPT 2022 VILLAGE HALL 425.30
COMMUNICATIONS - SEPT 2022 POLICE 54.82

480.12

09/08/2022 GEN 33829 00368 CDW GOVERNMENT BROTHER DOCK/MOUNTING STATIONS UNITS 9-2 307.46
BROTHER CAR ADAPTER HARD WIRED UNITS 9-2 40.64

348.10

09/08/2022 GEN 33830 00421 CHARTER TWP OF BLOOMFIELD DISPATCH SERVICES 8/15/22-9/15/22 4,250.41

09/08/2022 GEN 33831 00337 CORELOGIC HACKER TF-24-08-103-001 OVERPAYMENT OF TAXES 1,224.78
LILE; TF-24-06-278-002 OVERPAYMENT OF TAXES 2,135.65
BINKOWSKI TF-24-05-201-018 OVERPAYMENT TAXES 1,016.06

4,376.49

09/08/2022 GEN 33832 00062 DTE ELECTRIC SERVICES - POLICE 7/28/22-8/26/22 618.03
ELECTRICAL - KREGER HOUSE 7/28/22-8/26/22 47.40
ELECTRIC VILLAGE HALL 07/28/22-08/26/22 295.05
ELECTRIC - STREET LIGHT 07/28/22-08/26/22 45.09

1,005.57

09/08/2022 GEN 33833 00079 GALLS, LLC S&W EXTREME OPS KNIFE 39.98
BACKPACK 374.99



414.97

09/08/2022 GEN 33834 00095 HEATHER MYDLOSKI LLC MONITORING & CONTENT RESEARCH AUG 2022 500.00
09/08/2022 GEN 33835 00294 JEFF GORSKI TASK FORCE EQUIPMENT (VEST) 1,081.86
09/08/2022 GEN 33836 00106 JERRY L HOBSON PLUMBING & MECHANICAL INSPECTIONS - AUG22 2,011.66

09/08/2022 GEN 33837 00110 K & M LEASING CANON COPIER LEASE SEPT 2022 - VILLAGE HALL 171.00
CANON COPIER LEASE W/COPIES - SEPT 2022 79.00

250.00

09/08/2022 GEN 33838 MISC BLDG MENTAG BUILDING INC BD Bond Refund 200.00
09/08/2022 GEN 33839 00177 RON SHELTON ELECTRICAL INSPECTIONS AUGUST 2022 1,241.88
09/08/2022 GEN 33840 00187 SUN HEATING AIR CONDITIONING INC. REPLACE RUN CAPACITOR - POLICE DEPT 173.00
09/08/2022 GEN 33841 00474 SUSAN GOLDSTROM MAILCHIMP SEPT 2022; WATER TESTS (VH & PD) 96.00
09/08/2022 GEN 33842 MISC BLDG THE ADAMS GROUP, INC BD Bond Refund 5,000.00
09/08/2022 GEN 33843 00198 WILLIAM DINNAN BUILDING INSPECTIONS/PLAN REVIEWS AUGUST 4,220.00
09/08/2022 GEN 408(E) 00265 BASIC MONTHLY HRA ADMIN FEE JULY 2022 61.60
09/08/2022 GEN 409(E) 00452 POINT & PAY MONTHLY SERVICE FEE - JULY 2022 50.00
09/08/2022 GEN 410(E) 00414 WEX BANK FUEL (SPEEDWAY) AUGUST 2022 866.92

GEN TOTALS:
Total of 96 Checks: 227,715.55
Less 0 Void Checks: 0.00
Total of 96 Disbursements: 227,715.55




















	September 12 2022 Regular Council Agenda2.pdf
	August 8, 2022 Regular Council Minutes.pdf
	Monthly Police- September 2022.pdf
	Comm Report 09-22.pdf
	Check Disbursement Report Sept 2022.pdf
	Check Register Sept 2022.pdf
	MML Annual Meeting Notice.pdf
	Community Shredding Day.pdf
	Oakland Community Health Network.pdf
	DAR Resolution.pdf



